
From:
To: Aquind Interconnector
Subject: Submission Let" s Stop Aquind
Date: 29 December 2020 11:46:09

Dear Examining Authorities,

We have started a collection of vulnerable species spotted in the allotments in Portsmouth.
I will keep you informed about species spotted.
So far: newts, slowworms, Dartford Warblers, hawks, tits, robins, lots of butterflies: red admirals, small and big
white, ringlets, commas etc.
I will update you regularly with new finds. 

Regards,

Viola Langley

Let' s Stop Aquind



From:
To: Aquind Interconnector
Subject: Air pollution Portsmouth
Date: 30 December 2020 10:44:43

Dear Examing Authorities , 
Please find enclosed a link to Portsmouth Newspaper. It clearly states that air pollution is so high that we are at
breaking point. Take this fact in your consideration when you make a recommendation to the Secretary of State,
please. 
The residents of Portsmouth beg you to consider their well being for now and future generations.

https://www.portsmouth.co.uk/news/politics/portsmouths-air-quality-worse-parts-london-what-can-we-do-
about-it-1383761

Regards, 

Viola Langley

Let' s Stop Aquind

https://gbr01.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fwww.portsmouth.co.uk%2Fnews%2Fpolitics%2Fportsmouths-air-quality-worse-parts-london-what-can-we-do-about-it-1383761&data=04%7C01%7Caquind%40planninginspectorate.gov.uk%7Cec37ce443a714ffc3df908d8acafea31%7C5878df986f8848ab9322998ce557088d%7C1%7C0%7C637449218831528410%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C1000&sdata=MdDumSUpsmxNtlXF9hvESccjrCvZhXLMnstbFlxW5S4%3D&reserved=0
https://gbr01.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fwww.portsmouth.co.uk%2Fnews%2Fpolitics%2Fportsmouths-air-quality-worse-parts-london-what-can-we-do-about-it-1383761&data=04%7C01%7Caquind%40planninginspectorate.gov.uk%7Cec37ce443a714ffc3df908d8acafea31%7C5878df986f8848ab9322998ce557088d%7C1%7C0%7C637449218831528410%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C1000&sdata=MdDumSUpsmxNtlXF9hvESccjrCvZhXLMnstbFlxW5S4%3D&reserved=0


From:
To: Jones, Hefin
Subject: Press release from Alexander Termorko 3.1.2021
Date: 09 January 2021 17:55:05

Dear Hefin,
Thought you might like to see another side of this Aquind affair. 

http://www.alexandertemerko.co.uk/en/news/the-energy-tycoon-eyeing-a-run-for-the-
role-of-london-mayor/?
fbclid=IwAR332xFRoFOvDVszXzF9buf8_ZOKHOn88XUHnnzS9FPvbCSD7LFmXs0ZMl4

Temerko, who is now developing a £1.2bn power cable under the Channel, says industry and
government need to develop a clearer strategy to help the country meet its Herculean
and legally binding target of net zero carbon emissions.
“The energy white papers are not a road-map of how we can get there – that is the biggest
problem,” he says. “All of our society has a key interest in this area.”
The planning and regulation process also needs simplifying and speeding up, he
argues, or it risks tangling up vital projects.
“It must be a very simple and very transparent model,” he says. “Today it’s like a black
hole … a Harry Potter universe […] a secret place and nobody knows what happens to
it.”

Regards,
Viola Langley

The energy tycoon eyeing a run for the role of London
Mayor - Alexander Temerko
The Conservative Party donor Alexander Temerko is on a mission to stamp out crime
and xenophobia

www.alexandertemerko.co.uk

https://gbr01.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=http%3A%2F%2Fwww.alexandertemerko.co.uk%2Fen%2Fnews%2Fthe-energy-tycoon-eyeing-a-run-for-the-role-of-london-mayor%2F%3Ffbclid%3DIwAR332xFRoFOvDVszXzF9buf8_ZOKHOn88XUHnnzS9FPvbCSD7LFmXs0ZMl4&data=04%7C01%7Chefin.jones%40planninginspectorate.gov.uk%7C8ed0eb0faa9a446a117f08d8b4c7b023%7C5878df986f8848ab9322998ce557088d%7C1%7C0%7C637458117037612071%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C1000&sdata=zDS9gnO8aSItW7BL4W6MQ1bquZN2zpCFdi2RHbWNmSY%3D&reserved=0
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
Subject: Issue Specific hearing
Date: 24 January 2021 18:37:35

Dear examiners,

I sent you an email just 5 min ago. Should this new matter I raised not be considered for
the Open Floor Hearing, could it be considered at the Issue Specific Hearing?
I have previously asked this question what would happen if the French authorities rejected
this project or I asked what would happen if the French development is behind the English
Examining process? Would potential work here in the UK be  delayed?

With this new information I sent earlier this evening surely this matter needs to be
discussed and thoroughly examined?

Please confirm the receipt of this email.

Regards,

Viola Langley



From:
To: Aquind Interconnector
Subject: Additional submission for deadline 15.1.2021 from Viola Langley
Date: 24 January 2021 18:25:23
Attachments: Arrêté rejet demande AE aquind (1).pdf

I wish to add to the next submission deadline 25.1.2020 the following:

Would you please tell us what the consequences are of the decision in France to reject
/put a stop to the Aquind Interconnector project

I attach the document received  from our French connection.
Would you please confirm that this submission will be put before the Examiners.
Please confirm you received this email. 
I would like to elaborate at the next Open Floor Hearing. Therefore,  I am asking for a slot
at the next Open Floor Hearing as it is a new matter for consideration.

Regards,
Viola Langley





























